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From: Darlene Truluck

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 25012688A 6167 - 190 Ramp - Buried Manhole Record Request
Date: Monday, September 29, 2025 11:40:35 AM
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This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Colliers Engineering and Design has been retained by National Grid to create a topographic
survey within the area outlined Limits on the attached maps for design purposes. As part of
this, I submitted an 811 for a design ticket and was advised that Erie County Water
Authority may have underground infrastructure in this area.

My ticket number for this area is:

09295-000-816 The project is located in Erie, Tonawanda NY.

I am requesting any mapping or records for the underground lines in this area so that we
can reference for our design purposes.

Thank you so much for your assistance and have a great day!

Darlene Truluck

SUE Manager | SUE Services
darlene.truluck@collierseng.com

Cell: 727.743.8263 | Main: 877 627 3772

Remote
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DISCLAIMER This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the
addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of this email text or attachments. If
you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be
timely, secure, error or virus free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.
Any drawings, sketches, images, or data are to be understood as copyright protected.
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